Mid South Coast Zone



Zone Meeting

Meeting Open – 7pm 30th August 2020

Attendances – Kirsty Strode, Crystal, Robin, Kevin, Craig, Howard, Toni, Taryn, Kym, Scott, Tracy

Apologies - Nil

Previous Minutes – January Minute's moved - Scott (Shoalhaven), 2nd - Taryn (Kiama)

Correspondence

Incoming

Lake October Carnival date 11th October 2020 Lake Summer Carnival date 10th January 2021 Zone Champ's Paperwork order form No Zone Co's workshop due to COVID-19

From LANSW all correspondence regarding COVID-19 and the impact on Gala Days and Championship events.

Outgoing

Cheques to N.M.T.G. Albion Park. Lake Illawarra Region & Samp; Land Team all sent on the 10/3/2020. LANSW State Certificates sent to centers or picked / delivered

Zone Co's Report

With the Region Championships done and dusted all in all as this was my first as Regional Coordinator, I thought that it ran very smoothly, and we haven't received any complaints from centers at all. Would like to thank Craig Scott especially for all the work he did behind the scene in the lead up to this event. Overall there were Three records broken over the weekend U17/G Triple Jump, U11B Discus and U15B Discus.

In closing I would like to thank all the centers within this Zone for all their hard work and effort put in, in the lead up to this event and over the entire weekend.



C / -27 King Street Lake Illawarra NSW 2528

Tel 0411 216 645 hmcgarry1944@gmail.com

msczone.org.au

Foundation for all sports

Treasurer Report

No report. Howard will send an email to Sharon and Scott with contact details so that they can arrange to meet and do a hand over before the next meeting.

Centre Reports

Albion Park

Carnival entry only to be Mid South coast athletes.

Financially in a good place even though fundraising is down.

Registration - 65 so far.

Robyn has thanked Crystal and Pat for their commitment over the years.

Lake Illawarra

2 trial nights – about 40 new athletes each night.

Registration – 67 so far.

Everything is ready for them to start this Friday (4th September).

New committee members.

New athletics check in - works well.

Gala Day – going ahead so far – 250 athletes only (entry forms will be sent soon).

Kiama

Not as far ahead due to committee members – They now have a president.

COVID plan has been submitted.

10th Oct season start.

Shoalhaven

Registration – 105 so far.

Need to submit a COVID plan to the high school.

Some new committee members.

Milton

Had their 1st meeting- new committee.

Currently just completed requirements for COVID.

Start date will not be until the 1st week of term 4.

No lines due to flooding.

St Georges Basin

Registration – 26 so far.

Coaching program – Starting 7th September by our 2 senior athletes.

Field – Nightmare due to flooding twice and then drainage that now won't be completed until 2021.

General business

Zone Medals as at 3/1/2020. There are 313 Gold. 336 Silver & Silver & Bronze.

Stock take to be done on equipment- New equipment will need to be purchased before the next Zone Championships

Zone - Lake Illawarra would like to host Zone 2021 with the same weekend (dates will be different)

Moved by Kevin (Lake Illawarra) Taryn 2nd (Kiama) CARRIED

Howard proposed that Centres are not charged the Zone Admin Fee of \$1 per athlete this season.

Moved Howard McGarry, Zone Coordinator, that for season 2020/2021 only, the Mid South
Coast Zone Admin fee not be charged to Centres. Kevin 2nd CARRIED

Qualification carnivals for State Championship 2021. We will need to wait until October for more information.

Synthetic Track – Bowral sent in an email about Region Championships being held on a synthetic track. Its been forward to the Competition Committee.

State Certificates – If anyone has any issues contact Di via email with the child's name and events.

Euro Coast – They have gone back to the ACT- no longer a part of the Mid South Coast Zone.

Regional Shirts – Scott did a stock take and let us know how many are still available.

Region Shirts remaining L10=10, M=14, S=14, L8=3, K14=7. L=8, K16=9, L14=5, L16=1, K8=1, L18=1. Total = 78 Shirts

Zone Co's Zoom Meeting notes from 24/8/2020

The NSW Health Dept. and Police will be making random visits to Centres during the season so please keep your COVID-19 plan up to date as things change.

Ask Centres if they are having trouble getting their plan up and running if you have problems Contact the LANSW office for help.

Each Centre must function during this season no matter what otherwise they will be classed as being wound up and the Association would prefer this doesn't happen.

Centres are encouraged to use the QR code, so please download the App as it is a lot easier for families to use.

There will be no LA's Championships before Christmas 2020.

No Zone or Regional Medals.

The Association is working on some form of carnival to qualify athletes for State this season. Relevant information should be available by October.

There will be no Registration refunds this season.

Any Centre needing support during the season don't hesitate to call the office.

Next Zone meeting -25th October 7pm (ZOOM)
Meeting Closed - 8:05pm